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MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6500.

MS. TESCHENDORI': Case 6500. Application of

approval of infill drilling, Lea

County, New Hexico.

MR. CROSS: Terry Cross on behalf of Gulf

0il Corporation. I believe Mr. Sperling has made an ap-

pearance by letter.

MR. STAMETS: Yes, he has.

MR. CROSS: I have one witness.
(Witness sworn.)

CHARLES F. KALTEYER
being called as’a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

ﬁIRECT EXL\MINATION
BY MR. CROSS:
Q Would you please state your name, your
employer, and your position?
A My name is Charles F. Kalteyer. I'm em-
ployed by Gulf Oil Corporation in Midland, and classified
as Chief Proration Engineer, Southwest District.

0 Have you previously testified before the

och and stated your qualifications as a petroleum engiheer?
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ves, sir, I have.

MR. CROSS: Is rhe witness qualified?

MR. STAMETS: Yes.

MR. CROSS: At this time I'd like to clarify

the advertisement.

" 7he Central Drinkaxrd Unit includes sections

30 and 31, as well as gections 28, 29, 32, and 33 of Town-~

ship 21 south, Range 37 Fast.

h pPortions thereof.

MR. CROSS: and portiéns thereof .

And Sections 30 and 31 were not mentioned

SALLY WALTON BOYD

in the advertisement.

D SHORTHAND REPORTER
-a Blanca (806) 4713483
Fe, New Mexico 87501

3030Plazs
Santa

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Cross, this was advertised

CERTIFIE

for the Central prinkard Unit. 1 think I'll listen to your

case and then determine whether oOx not the advertisement can

pe amended to include gections 30 and 31, and if not, we

can re—advertise it.

Q. (Mr. Cross continuihg.) Mr. Kalteyer: what

is Gulf seeking in this application?

A As a result of NGPA certification re-

quirements, Gulf requests.that~the OCD review the record

which was developed at the hearing held May 14th, 1975, in

cage Number 5474, and pased on that review make a finding

ghat the OCD has waived existing well spacing requirements

and found that the drilling of additional wells was neces~
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- ! sary to effectively and o‘f’_fri;:iently drain portions of the
2 existing proration unit within the Central Drinkard Unit
3 that could not be drained by existing wells.
4 We would élsq request that the OE:D make a’
5 finding at this time to continue the past interpretation
j:‘; 6 and finding that future wells drilled and completed are
7 necessary to effectively anc'i»effic.iently drain existing
| 8 proration units can be approved under the present admini-
* strative procedure, |
ass. 10 , \
sgfg Q Did you testify in the May 14, 1975 hearing
2228 "l neld in case Numver 54747
~ 3=k 12
‘;“;55 >1‘3 A Yes, sir, I was.
| Eg ég : Q What was Gulf seeking in the appliction in
ELE "1 case tumber 54742
) * A, bThe‘;re were three basic points that Gulf
.16 was seeking in\thai;: hearing. The first was th‘e‘amendment
" _” of the Order R-2904, which approved the Central Drinkard
: ® Unit to expand the Central Drinkard Unit vertically to in-
i ' clude the entire Drinkard formation encountered in Gulf's
- -.";'v ' “ JM Carson NCTA Well No. 7 from 6336 feet.:‘ to 6590 feet.
&
J«e ‘ 2 And the second portion of th‘ét request,
r ; 2 Gulf was asking fdr approval of two 'unorthodox well loca-
2 tions on the same 40-acre proration unit in the Central
' # Drinkard Unit for Wells No. 101 and 401.
® Well No. 101 was to be completed as a pro~
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™ ! ducer in the oil zone of the Drinkard pay, which was under
2 active waterflood, and to complete Well Wo. 401 in the gas
3 zone of the Drinkarxd pay.
4 The third portion of our request was ﬁhe
5 amendment of Order R-2909 to establish a procedure for
6 administrative approval for unorthodox producing wells --
7 unorthodox producing well locations, and the purpose of
& this amendment was tc provide separate wellbores for pro-
) 9 duction of the oll zone and separate wellbores for the pro-
§§§§ 10 iduction of the gas zoies in the Drinkard pay.
:%g; " MR. CROSS: At this time I'll request the
ﬁgggz 12 E)Saminer to take administrative notice of the transcript
Zégi 13 of the testimony received at the May 14, 1975 l}earing of
3;%53 "1 Case Number 5474, and of Order No. R-5030, dated May 22,
1 1975, which approved those three requests of Gulf.
1 MR. STAMETS: The Examiner will take admin-
" istrative note of the record and the order.
) 18 Q. (Mr. Cross continuing.) Mr. Kalteyer, will
19 you at this time review the exhibits presented by Gulf in
’ = % Case Number 547472
¥
ki A A Yes, sir. Our Exhibit One was a plat of
‘ 2 the Central Drinkard Unit project as outlined by hachures,
‘ B which depicts the location of injection And producing wells,
- 2 together with wells located in the immediate adiacent leases.
2 The wells enclosed in circles are Drinkard
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producing wells, are designated to be Drinkard producing

wells, and those enclosed in triangles are water injection

wells.,
The wells enclosed in orange squares,

located outside the unit boundary, were Drinkard completions

which were classified as gas wells at the time.

MR. CROSS: Let the record sh;w that Gulf
Exhibit Number One in Case Number 5474 has been reproduced
and submitted to the Examiner as Exhibit Number One in Case
Number 6500.

0 Mr. Kalteyer, what was your Exhibit Number
T™wo at the Mﬁy 14, 1975 hearing?

A " Exhibit Number Two in that hearing was a
performance history graph of the Central Drinkard Water-
flood Unit. This Exhibit Two will also be ou;‘EXhibit Num-
ber Two in this case.

The exhibit depicted the early response to
the pilot waterxrflood, which began in 1967, and then the
enlargement of the unit in 1972, shbﬁing the gag/oil ratio,
the oil production rate, and the injébtion rate.

Q Why did Gulf requesf‘in Case Number 5474
that the 0CC expand the vertical limits of the Central
Drinkard Unit?

A At that time a number of operators in the

Drinkard Pool had been developing gas completions in the
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= ! Upper Drinkard zone and the new gas development had resulted
2 in a number of completions offsetting the "D‘i:inkard Unit,
3 as can be seen on Exhibit One. ‘
4 The gas pool -~ the gas zone in this pool
- / 5 lies above the oil zone, which Gulf is now waterflooding in
6 the Central Drinkard Unit, and app'arently was not originally
7 associated with the oil column due to the impermeable sec- '
f; 8 tion betwefan the two zones, and no wells within the Central :
® Dripkard Unit area had been ;:ompleted in this upper gas ’ |
d_ §§§§ o zone at that time. , , | R |
g%g; " Under the terms of the original unit agree- i
“}Eégz 12 ment only the Drinkard Oil Pool found between the intervals
2
;é 5:': 13 6440 feet to 6590 feet in Gulf'é No. 7 JM Carson NCTA, /
. ggga " located 810 feet from the north line and 2180 feet from the:‘ |
1 east line of Unit B, Section 33, Township 21 South, Range ) '
* 16 37 BEast, Lea County, New Mexico, was unitized. -‘
. " This interval can be seen on Gulf's Exhibit
18‘ Number Three, which is also our Exhibit Number Three in this o
_ e case. | o _ |
g 2 In order to protect cor‘relatiﬁe rights,
N i,_ 2 the unit operators decided to develop the gas zone as soon ;
’ .22» as possible without interference with the kwaterflood efforts : |
# in the oil column. This could be accomplished by extending |
: # the upper vertical limits of the Central Drinkard Unit from '
* 6440 feet to 6330 feet to include the entire brinkard Sec- .
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tion and thereby provide feor the drilling of gas wells,
new wells as gas producers, as well as completing other
wells in the producing area of the unit in the gas zone.

0 pid the ordex éntered in Case Mumber 5474
extend‘the vertical limits of the Central Drinkard Unit?

) Yeé, sir, it d4id.-

Q Why did Guif raquest approval of two unortho-
dox well locations in the same 40-~acre proration Qnit in
Case 54747 |

A The operators of the Central Drinkard Unit
believed that the gas zone could be developed without de-
trimental effect to the waterflood project, prévided the
uhit maintained control of the gas completions, rather than
by fhe individual operators who had -~ were part Of‘thé unit.

There was ample evidence to show that
separation existed between the Upper Drinkard Gas Zone with
bottom hole{pressures on Ehe order of 1800 psi\énd the ILower
prinkard 0il Zone, which had bottom hole pressures on the
order of 600 psi.

In order to protect the unit operator's in-
vestment in the waterflood, and to maximize secondary oil
recovery, which of course at that time was our primary con-
cern, it was decided to use separate wellbores to develop
the Drinkard gas zone and not interfere with the basic watexr-

flood injection pattern,?hnd this action would require making
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| ™ ' yas completions on those tracts which already had oil pro-
2 ducers located thereon.
3 Dual completions would be acceptable where
4 practical; however, no downhole commingling was contemplated
8 between the upper and lower Drinkard zones.
'<5 This plan would also require that new wells
[ 7 must be drilled and wellbores be provided by the unit bért~»
8 ners to properly develop the gas zone and oil zone within
s the unit. |
g§§§ B ,10 ¢ The two unorthodox well locations requested
E%gg " in Case 5474, were f;hey to be located J.n tﬁe Vsame 40—-acre‘
”\ g § ?; 12 proration unit?
32" 1 o
> g. 3; A, Yes, sir.
2E38 14 . ~ :
w8 o Since entry of Order R-5030 in Case 5474,
18 have additional wells in Central Drinkard Unit been completeé
* 16 at unorthodox locations on existing 40-acre proration units?
) v A Yes, s8ir, they have. |
‘ 18 0 Will you please discuss the administrative
| 19 procedure provided for in Order 503072
) g‘Pé 20 A Yas, sir. .Order Number R-5030 approved the
%bii 2 administrative procedure for approval of such wells, and
. z numarous workovers #nd new wells have been approved and
z completed utilizing this administrative procedure.
3 - 2 Q Have the second wells on sxisting proration
: 26

units aliowed the unit, that is the Central Drinkard Unit,

M
W
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N 1 to effaectively and efficiently drain the existing proration
2 und.t?
3 2. Yes, sir, we're proceeding with our develop-
4 ment of the gas zone and continuationﬁ of the waterflood
5 project. '
_‘ 6 MR. CROSS: At this time I'd like to read
» 7 a portion from pa:ge 13 of the tranécript developed in Case
8 5474. |
9 The quaestion, "Will additional unorthodox
EE:::E f° waell locations be necessary for development of the Drinkard
' %?E gg | 'y  Gas zZone under the Central Drinkard Unit?"
ﬁ\gggf _‘2 Mr. Kalteyer's answer, "Yes, sir, they will. (
;é;g 13 As stated earlier, vthe operators prqpose to developv gasgs com-
3%23 14 pletions along the boundaries of tI{e‘north, south, ahd east
15 portions of the Central Drinkard Unit for Drinkard Gas Zone
" '5 production.In keeping with our plan to not disturb the
L efficiency of the Drinkard waterflood, no gas zone wells wil]l
N f "" be completed on any 40-acre injection tract, nor will we use
1:’; any injection wéll as a dual gas producer and injector.
# 20 The operators propose to complete in the gas
itf 2 zone and Qhere.'practical, dua’]. with“pz:esently producing oil
- : =z Drinkard oil wells. 1In such cases where separate wellbores
e 23 are required for Drinkard gas and oil production on the
= 24 same 40-acre tract, approval of unorthodox well locations
% will be required.®
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N o , 1'd also like to road one finding of fact

2| from Order Number R~5030, that is finding number nine,

3| "The 0il Conservation Commission finds that to protect the

4 said' unit area from drainéde by offsetting wells, the ap-

5 plicant, as ux;nit operator, must complete gas wells in the

6 Upper Drinkard Gas pay on the same 40-acre tract as existing

7 wells in the Yower Drinkard 0il pay, which are part of the

Lower Drinkard Waterflood Project."

o 8

: 9 0 Mr. Kalteyer, do the Central Drinkard Unit

L Et’—“éz - 10 working integest owners intend to continu/e with theirﬁ in-
Egii 11 £i1l drilling program and thereby drill additional wells

lm,) ggi‘% | 12 on existing proration units in the Cer;tral Drinkard Unit?
;gg; | 13 A Yeg, sir, that -~ that is our plan. Of
3%55 : 144 céurse, it will have to be approved.
4‘5 Q.b' Are thése wells nece’ssaryﬁto effectiv;zly and

16 efficiently drain existing proration units -- or to effi-

17 ciently drain the Upper Drinkard Gas Zone?

18 A Yes, sir.
- 19 o Were Exhibits One through Three prepared
. $ g 2 under your supervision?
‘th 2 A A Yes, sir, they were.
" ; 2 MR. CROSS: I move that Exhibits One through
3 Five be admitted, Four and Five are the transcript and order‘
ol 2f' MR, STAMETS: Okay, they will be admitted
2

if you'll give me a set.
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MR, CROSS: Yes, sir, I have these marked
for you.
I have no further questions,

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Kalteyer, I don't recall the administra-
tive procedure. 1Is that limited to the drilling of infill
gas wells only?

A No, sir, it's limited to the second yell on
Eﬁe unit and we are limited to the -- fo? one proraﬁion unit
in the gas allowable, is what»it amo;nts to.

Q And I'm not sure I understood thgt.

A if/we have a gas well and ancoil well on
the sanme uniﬁ, we're limited by the'gis limit on production
rate; however, we‘ie given the aﬁthority for unorthodox
1dcations.

Q¢  Well, have you drilled infill wells both for
the gas and for the flooded zone oil production?

A Yes, sir, we have drilled two infill oil
wells in the area of the oriéinal pllot to see how we were
flooding, and we have drilled some 22 gas wells on the

unit.

Q. Aie you seeking your order today for both
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= 1 ’gas wallg in the Upper Drinkard Zone and for oil wells com-
2 pletaed in the Lowear Drinkard Zone?
3 A Yes,<sir, this was -- all we're asking is
4 a continuation of the present authority, and this was broughf
5 about by NGPA certification requirements, that this be a
6 finding that this was necessary,‘and our bhasis, of course,
7 was that we adid nét want to disturb the waterflood érogram
8 and that we'd gone to the extra expense of drilling addi-~
: 9 tional wells not to disturb the waterflood.
Eégé 1wl Qo Was there anx evidencg at the original
f;; rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr ~- §§ E%’ 11 hearing aS""fe""thé'ﬁééésﬁty“for the infill drilling program
’“gg% 12| on oil wells? You've testified here today about the neces-
§§§§ 13 sity for the Uppér Drinka?d Zone gas wells, but I don't -/
5‘:%%3 14 recall that there was teséimony relative to infill drilling
15 in the flooded oil zone.
16 A Other than it would cause unorthodox com-~

Y pletions to be placed on production that had not been placed
N - 18 on production. In our Exhibit One you would see that we've

19 iﬁdicétad a number ~- well, the complete program there, but

SRR 20 | all those wells were not on production at that time.
3’ ; 2 ' 4 MR. STAMETS: ULet's go off the record a
el
; 22 second.
”
\ 23 (Thereupon a discussion was
—— .
24 ‘ had off the record.)
% MR. STAMETS: Let's go back on the record.
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2
| ‘ REDIRECT EXAMINATION \
3 BY MR, CROSS:
4
o Mr. Kalteyer, does Gulf as operator of the
5 .
Central Drinkard Unit anticipate drilling wells to the lower
6 . ' . _
: oil zone on existing proxation units?
7
A As I understand tentative plans, we will be
8l  ytiriea 4 "
drilling infill gas completions and in the future, after
o A )
their depletion, it will put us in position, possibly, to
i EE =2 change the drainage, ox the devlopment pattern for the oil
: Q9 =% T o ' .
¢ o :-h '1 o R
ZEG‘% szone from the 40-acre present development pattern to a 20~
e, O £ 28
b 12
>a'§§§ acre development pattern, to improve the £lood efficiency,
; 5 g 13 R N
>8 s and to recover additdional oil.
23 14 | /
Bo3 0 These wells would enable the operator to
15 :
. more effectively and efficiently drain existing proration
16 -
‘ . ~ units in the Central Drinkard Unit?
PR 17 . .
- N . A Yes, sir, it would.
18 : .
MR. CROSS: We will submit additional in-
g : » 19
; ORI formation to support our position that there is evidence in
% 20 .
i! & . the transcript backing up the Commission’'s finding in its
+ 2 -
S e N order that the oil completions were necessary to effectively
i 2
' and efficiently drain existing proration units.
.23
1 ~ 24
RECROSS EXAMINATION
25 :

BY MR. STAMETS:
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Q Mr. Kalteygr, can you at»this point, can
You say that Gulf will have an infill program and how ex-
tensive it will be in this - this waterflood unit?
" M Mo, sir, it's not that far along as far as
ouf‘pian, and of course, it willvhave to be approved by

the unit operators. 'This has not been approved vet. .

1} Can you infill drill any oil wells at this
point?

A Yes, sir, we have infill drilled two wells,
as I mentioned earlier,. in the area of the ~- of the pilot

waterflood. Those were Wells Nos. 417 and 419. They do not
appear on that plat.j
No. 419 was approved as a directional well.

The surface location was 1G3l'feet from the south line and
260 feet from the west line of Section 28, with a bottom
hole locaticn was projected to be within 100 foet of a point
1335 feet from the south line and - |

Q Whoa, whoa. Let's back up. Let's start
in Section 28, Chuék.

A Okay.

Q- - Now, which quarter am I located in fér the
surface location?

A All right, this would be in -- the surface

location was in the southwest quarter.

143 Okay, and it's 1631 from the sounth and how
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far from

the wast?

the gouth

A 260 feet from the

v} okay.

A and it was

aast quarter.
and then wh

to bhe bottonms

ere in the sou

Page /,/——LL""

wast line of sec

da in gection 29

15
, injection wel

17

a producer.

id you wind QO

tion 28.

in

theast?

- Q. okay:
A 1t was to be pottomed within 100 feet of -
8 : .
a point 1335 foet from rhe south iine and 15 feet grom the
9
east line of Section 29, which would put it =-=- that would
10 .
'p“twitrin Unit i,in the goutheast corner of unit I almost
1" o o
on a line petween those two jnjection wé11§;‘117 and 123.
12
0 okay.
13 :
A so in that instance rhat well was drilled.
14 .
rargeted tO be drilled on & proration unit which we had an

p with

but as T under-—

there?
18
A 1 don't have those gigures.
19 ’ ;
gtand it the water production was falrly high on it, indi-
20
cating»that during the pilot project rhis area had heen

lar area.

n that particu

jlot area a

nd we

21 -
vi:tually gwept i

ackup for the P

We had no b

22
23 . ~
. felt tha’ the water had moved out of the area abnormally.
24
: 0 okay.

25
A

Then wWe drilled -~
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Q Just a second, Chuck, Lynn has some question
CROSS LXAMINATION
BY MS. TESCHENDORY:

o This injection Well No. 117, d&id it -~ was
it ever a producei?

M At one time it was.

0 what kind of a well was it?

A Wlie'd have to gearch the records. It ap-
parently was 2 Marathon well and we would have to go into
the'?ecords to see what it was oriéinally and when it was
abandoned. |

0. Do you know about when you started using it

.

as an injection well?
A Well, I think it was part of the original
pilot, so that would be back in '62 —— no, in '67.
MR. STAMETS: Go ahead.
A And our Humber 417 was drilléd in Section
28’in Unit K on the line drawn between injection well 115

and 123. That was also on a unit that formerly had an in-

jection -— or that has an injection well on it, rather than
another Drinkard oil producer.
So we actually are-éttemptinq to drill our -

were attempting to drill our infill oil producers on injectig

proration units.

n
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. \
2 ~ RECROSS EXAMINATION
3 BY MR. STAMETS:
4 4 0 Yhat kind of a well did 417 have?
50 A, | It was similar to 419, as I understand it.
6 I do not have those recerds, but I'd be glad to furnish that
7 for the record, as to the results of those wells.
8 0 Does this lead you -—nthe results lead you
9 to believe that the infill program in the waterflood zone
of ;:E 10}  would ‘be effective?
§§§§ : n R Well, this -- this still leaves a question
A\’Eg;;z "2' in our minds because of the p}lbt a:eé, that w; would not -
Zggg ‘? have a backup for this injeci:ion program, and we feit that
3§§3U 4] the water aid move out of that area rather than be retained
e : 15 and be a more efficient fiood at the time. 1I'll be glad to
. , : 16 supply that test data. | I‘
; 7 MR. STAMETS: Let's go -‘-off the record again,
3 18 (Théreupon a discussion was
) ';-ﬁ}" 19 - had off the record.)
};: ® 2 MR, STAMETS: Back on the record.
4 ) 2 Are there any other questions of Mr. Kalteyex
2 He may be excused.
23 Anything further in this case?
2l 24 The case will be taicen under advisement.
% (learing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION -

{IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OYXL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6500
Order No., R-~6014

APPLICATION OF GULJ OIL CORPORATIOHN
FOR APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF/ THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This matter came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 28, 1979,
at Santa Fe, New Mexlco, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this day of June, 1979, the Division
Director, having cons?%ered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, _

FINDS:

(1) That‘due'public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Gulf 0il Corporation, seeks a
determination pursuant to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis-—
ision Rules, Part 271.305, that wells drilled to the Upper Drinkard
gas zone on the Central Drinkard Umnit, which covers portions of
Sections 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33, Township 21 South, Range 31
East, NMPM, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are necessary
‘to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the reservoir
covered by each of the proration units on which these wells have
been drilled which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained
by any existing well within such proration units.

(3) That the applicant further seeks a unit-wide determina-
tion pursuant to the Federal Energy Requlatory Commission Rules,
?art 271,305, that each infill well drilled to the Upper Drinkard
gas zone on the Central Drinkard Unit in the future is necessary
to effectively and efficiently drain reserves from a portion of
the reservoir covered by the proration unit involved which cannot
e effectively and efficiently drained by any existing well within
guch proration unit,
1
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(4) That the Oil Conservation Division, after notice and

‘hearing at which evidence was presented in Case No. 5474,

entered its Order No., R-5030 on May 22, 1975, expanding the

ivertical limits of the Central Drinkard Unit to include the
ientire Drinkard formation as encountered in Gulf's J. N. Cargon

(NCT-A) Well No. 7 from 6,330 feet to 6,590 feetj granting ap-
proval of unorthodox well locations for Central Drinkard Unit
Well Nos. 101l and 401, both wells to be completed on the game
forty acre proration unit; and amending Order No. R-2909 to
establish a procedure for administrative approval for future
unorthodox well locations.

{5) At the hearing of Case 5474, May 14, 1975, eQidence

was pregented which established that there is. qpnarafinp hetwae

the Upper Drinkard gas zone and the Lower Drinkard o0il zone,
and that waterflooding of the lower zone necessitates the com-
pletion of separate well bores to produce the reserves in the
Upper Drinkard gas= zone,

(6) That the standard spacing unit in the Drinkard Pool
is 40 acres.

(7) That with the completion of said Unit Well No. 101
each 40-acre proration unit in the Central Drinkard Unit would
contain either a lower Drinkard producing or injection well.

(8} That the completion of Upper Drinkard zone gas wells
in the Central Drinkard Unit will result in the location of a
second well or infill well upon a number of proration units
therein,

(9). That each Central Drinkard Unit "infill" well com-
pleted in the Upper Drinkard gas zone subsequent to entry of
Order No. R~5030, and each Central'Drinkard Unit "infill" well
to be completed in the Upper Drinkard gas zone in the future
is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of
the reservoir covered by the proation unit on which such well
ies located which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained
by any existing well within that proration unit.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(L) That the establishment of a procedure for adminis-
trative approval for unorthodox producing well locations
authorized by Division Order R-5030, and the unorthodox locations
which have been approved pursuant to such procedure be and the
same hereby are ratified and confirmed.
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1 (2) That the authorization by this Order of infill drilling
iito the Upper Drinkard gas zone on the Gulf Oil Corporation
'Central Drinkard Unit is an exception to applicable well spacing
requirements and is necessary to permit the drainage of a portion
of the Upper Drinkard gas zomne covered by existing proration
units underlying each of the subject wells within Sections 28,
29, 30, 31, 32, and 33, Township 21 South, Range 31 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico, which cannot effectively and efficiently
be drained by any existing wells on such proration units.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

&, New Mexice, on the day and year harein-

»
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7 e
[5;/ pirector /7

f£d/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

PN ENERGY anD MINERALS DERPARTMENT
e : Oll. CONSERVATION DIVISION :
JEARY APODACA POST OIAICE BOX 200A
CONEROR . ETATF LAND QFHICE DUILDING
NIGK rvnANKUN e SANTA lf'bgr[:’z;;[ ;:1(2;;0750\
“sicherany June 14, 1979 T t
Re: CASE NO. 6500
Mr. Terry Cross : ORDER NO. R-6014
- Attorney '
5 . A Gulf 0il Corporation
2 P. 0. Box 1150 Applicant:
, Midland, Texas 79702
Gulf 0jl Corporation
Dear Sir:
"Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

T JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

5 ‘ Hobbs OCC X
o Artesia OCC X
X Aztec 0OCC
Tl
Other
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1 , STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
State Land Office Building
3 - Santa Fe, New Mexico
28 March, 1979
4
EXAMINER HEARING
5
6 )
3 IN THE MATTER OF: )
7 )
Application of Gulf 0il Corporation ) CASE
8 for approval of infill drilling, ) 6500
Lea County, New Mexico. )
9 }
5 $ $3 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
adse 11
T
J5Ey  © |
;g;z, 3 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
g 7
Hr
=E:d 14
. o
APPEARANCES
15
Lo A For the 0il Conservation Lynn Teschendorf, Esqg.
A T o 16 Division: Legal Counsel for the Division
S : State Land Office Bldg.
- 7 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
18

For the Applicant: Terry I. Cross, Esq.
19 Gulf Building
P. 0. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79702
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4 Direct Examination by Mr. Cross 3
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! MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 6500.
. l
2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 6500, Application of ‘
3 Gulf 0il Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea
4 County, New Mexico.
5 MR. CROSS: Terry Cross on behalf of Gulf
6 0il Corporation. I believe Mr. Sperling has made an ap-
7 pearance by letter.
8 MR. STAMETS: Yes, he has.
: 9 MR. CROSS: I have one witness.
« 10
, fi
:Egé " (Witness sworn.)
. Zz'c
39%35 12
11 : :
; Q = /
aRg 13 - .
:ggﬁ CHARLES F. KALTEYER
- EAE
< Esd 14 . -
Nz being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon
15 his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
16
~ 17 o .
= ’ DIRECT EXAMINATION
| By MR. CROSS:
. 19 ’
Se 0 Would you please state your name, your
< 20 — 43
% employer, and your position?
21 .
- A My name is Charles F. Kalteyer. I'm em-
22 ' ' . o
ployed by Gulf 0il Corporation in Midland, and classified
23 L .
: - as Chief Proration Engineer, Southwest District.
~ 24 ' . RN
H : Q Have you previously testified before the
: 25 | ' C :
v ‘ OCD and stated your qualifications as a petroleum engineer?
: o
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a Yes, sir, I have.

MR. CROSS: 1Is the witness qualified?

MR. STAMETS: fes.

MR. CROSS: At this time 1'd like to clarify
the advertisement,

| The Central Drinkard Unit inciudes Sections
30 and 31, as well aé Sectioﬁs'28, 29, 32, and 33 of Town-
ship 21 South,’Range’37 East.

, A Portions thereof.

MR. CROSS: And portions thereof.

And Sections 30 and 31 were not mentioned
in the advertisement.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Cross, this was advertised
for the Central DrinkardlUnit. I think I'11l listen. to your
case and then determine whether or not the ad&ertisément can
be amended to include Sections 30 and 31, and if not, we
can re—advertise it.

0. = (Mr. Cross continuing.) Mr. Kalteyer, what
is Gulf seeking in this application?

A As a result of NGPA certification re-
quirements, Gulf requests that the OCD review the record
which was developed at the hearing he;d May 1l4th, 1975, in
Case Number 5474, and based on that review make a finding

that the OCD has waived existing well spacing requirements

and found that the drilling of additional wells was neces-
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sary to effectively and efficiently drain portions of the
existing proration unit within the Central Drinkard Unit
that could not be drained by existing wells.

We would also request that the OCD make a
finding at this time to continue the past interpretation
and finding that future wells drilled and completed are
necessary to effectively and efficiently drain existing
proration units can be/approved under the present admini-
strative procedure. ::

Q Diad you testify in the May 14, 1975 hearing
held in Case Number 54747

A, Yes, sir, I was.

0. What was Gulf seeking in the appliction in
Case Number 54747

A. There were three basic points that Gulf
was seeking in that hearing. The first was the amendment
of the Order R-2904, which approved the Central Drinkard
Unit to expand the Central Drinkard Unit vertiéélly to in~
clude the eqtire Drinkard formation encountered in Gulf's
JM Carson NéTA Well No.'7 from 6330 feet to 6590 feet.

And the second portion of that request,
Gulf was asking for approval of two unorthodox well loca-
tions on the same 40-acre prorétion unit in the Central

Drinkard Unit for Wells No. 101 and 401.

Well No. 101 was to be completed as a pro-
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ducer in the o0il zone of the Drinkard pay, which was under
active waterflood; and to complete Well No. 401 in the gas
zone of the Drinkard pay.

The third portion of our request was the
amendment of Order R-2909 to establish a procedure for
administrative approval for unorthodox producing wells --
unorthodox producing well locationé{.and the purpose of
this amendment was to provide separate wellbores for prd-

duction of the o0il zone and separate wellbores for the pro—

_duction of the gas zones in the Drinkard pay.

MR. CROSS: At this time I'll.request the
Examiner to take administrative notice of the ﬁranscript
of theftestimony received at the May 14, 1975 hearing of
Case Number 5474, and of Order No. R-5030, vd‘éted May 22,
1975, which approved those three requests of Gulf.

MR. STAMETS: The Examiner will take admin-
istrative note of the rgcord and the order.

0. - (Mr. Cross cqhtinuing.) Mr. Kalteyer, will
you at this time review the exhibits presented by Gulf in
Case Number 54742

A Yes, sir. Our Exhibit One was a plat of.
the Central Drinkard Unit projéct as outlin;d by hachufes,
which depicts the location of injection and producing wells,
together with wells located in ;he immediate adjacent leases

The wells enclosed in circles are Drinkard
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- the 0il production rate, and the injection rate.

Page — 7

producing wells, are designated té be Dfinkard producing
wells, and those enclosed in triangles are water injection
wells.

The wells enclosed in orange squares,
located outside the unit boundary, were Drinkard completions
which were classified as gas wells at the time.’

MR. CROSS: . Let the record show that Gulf

and submitted to the Examiner as Exhibit Number One in Case
Number 6500.

0 Mr. Kalteyer, what was your Exhibit Number
Two at the May 14, 1975 hearing?

A Exhibi; Number Two inthat hearing was a ‘ 4
performance history graph of the Centr;l Drinkard Water-=
flood Unit. This Exhibit Two will‘élso be our Exhibit Num-
ber Two in this case.

‘'The exhibit depicted the early response to

the pilot waterflood, which bééan in 1967, and then the

enlargement of the unit in 1972, showing the gas/oil ratio,

0. Why did Gulf request in Case Number 5474
that the OCCﬁexpand the vertical limits of the Central
Drinkard Unit?

A At that time a number of;operators in the

Drinkard Pool had been developing gas completions in the
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Upper Drinkard zone and the new gas development had resulted

in a number of completions offsetting the Drinkard Unit,
as can be seen on Exhibit One.

The gas pool -- the gas zéne in this pool
lies above the o0il zone, which Gulf is ndw waterflooding in
the Central Drinkard Unit, and apparently was not originally>
associated with the oil célumn due to the impermeable Ssec-
tion between the two zones, and no wells within‘the Central
Drinkard Unit area had been completed in this upper gas
zone at that time.

Under the terms of the original unit agree-
ment only the Drinkard 0il Pool found4betwéen the intervals
6440 feet t§’6590 feet in Gulf's No. 7 JM Carson NCTA,
located 810 feet froﬁ the north line and 2180 feet from the
eést line of Unit B, Section 33, Township 21 South, Range
37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, was unitized.

This interval can be seen on Gulf's Exhibit
Number Three, which is also our Exhibit Number Three in this
case.

In order to protect corrglative rights,
the unit opérétors decided to develop the gas zone as soon
as: possible without interference with the waterflood efforts
in the o0il column. This could be accomplished by extending

the upper vertical limits of the Central Drinkard Unit from

6440 feet to 6330 feet to include the entire Drinkard Sec-
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yes, sir, jt did.
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Why did Gulf request approval

me 40—acre'proration unit in

1 prinkard Unit

The operators of the Ceotra
the gas zone could be developed without de-

terflood project,

proVIded'the

1 effect to the wa

12 trimenta
13 unit maintained control of the gas completions, rather than
" by the individual operators who had —-~— were part of the unit
15 There was ample evidence to show that
16 separation existed petween the Uppexr prinkard Gas 7one with
" pottom hole pressures on the ordexr of 1800 psi and the Lower
el Drinkerd Oii zone, which had bottom holé’preSsures on the
19 order of 600 psi.
2 in order to protect the unit operator's in-
2 yestment in the waterflood, and to maxinize gecondary oil
z recovery: which of course at that time was our primary con-
2 cern, it was decided to use separate wellbozes to develop
% the prinkard éas sone and not interfere with the pasic water?
jre makin
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Page 10
) 1 gas completions on those tracts which already had oil pro-
2 ducers located thereon. : ‘ i
. 3 Dual completions would be acceptable where
4 practical; however, no d_ownhole commingling was contemplated
5 between the upper and lower Drinkard zones.
5 _ This plan would also reguire that new wells

7 must be drilled and wellbores be provided by the unit part-
- 8 ners to properly develop the gas zone and oil zone within .

9 the unit.

gf.f.':’g 10 0.  The two unorthodox well locations requested
, ;‘&':g ' in Case 5474, were they to be located in the same 40-acre
o [-] :0
' ~ Q382 12 . :
‘2 E gg proration unit?
g E=
gﬁﬂc’ 13 .
> ggf A Yes, sir. /
EH
»4s” 14 0. Since entry of Order R-5030 in Case 5474,
) 18 have additional wells in Central Drinkard Unit been completeqd
16 at unorthodox locations on existing 40-acre proration units?
BRI 17 .
e A Yes, sir, they have.
; 18 0 Will you please discuss the administrative
19 procedure providéd for in Order 5903072
" 20 A, Yes, sir. Order Number R-5030 approved the
21 s )
administrative procedure for approval of such wells, and
22 -
L numerous workovers and new wells have been approved and
23 . .
completed utilizing this administrative procedure.
= 24 o :
0 Have the second wells on existing proration
25

units allowed the unit, that is the Central Drinkard Unit,
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to effectively and efficiently drain the existing proration
unit?

A Yes, sir, we're proceeding with our develop-

project.
MR. CROSS: At this time I'd like to read
a portion from_page 13 of the transcript developed in Case

5474,

The question, "Will additional unorthodox.
4

Mr. Kalteyer's answer, "Yes, sir, they will.
As stated earlier, the operators propose to develop gas com-
?letions along the boundaries of the north, socuth, and east
portions of the Central Drinkard Unit for Drinkard Gas Zone
production.In keeping with our plan to not disturb»the
efficiency of the Drinkard waterflood, no gas zéne wells will
be cqmpleted on any 40-acre injectiéh tract, nor will we usé
any injection well as a dual gas producer and injector.

The operators propose to complete in the gas
zone and where practical, dual with presently producing oil
Drinkard oil wells. In such cases where separate wellbores
are required for Drinkard gas and oil production on the

same 40-acre tract, approval of unorthodox well locations

will be reguired."”
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1 I'd also like to read one finding of fact
2 from Order Number R-5030, that is finding number nine,
!
3 “The 0il Conservation Commission finds that to protect the
4 said unit area from drainage by offsetting wells, the ap-
5 plicant, as unit operator, must complete gas wells in the
6 Upper Drinkard Gas pay on the same 40-acre tract as existing
7 wells in the Lower Drinkard 0il- pay, which are part of the
8 Lower Drinkard Waterflood Project.”
. ' 9 0. | Mr. Kalteyer, /do the Central Drinkard Unit
- gﬁgz 1(7)7 /Workih?r“injr:ler“esﬂt ”ownrers intend to continue with their in-
8 g EE 11 £ill drilling program aﬁd therﬂb_{ drlll addltlonal wélié
Z2a o
‘\ggig 12 on existing pqroration units in the Central Drinkard Unit?
“2EL
E%gz‘ 13 A Yes, sir, that -- that is our plan. Of
SHEE |
f;%i:f'-e 14 course, it will have to be approved.
15 0 Are these wells necessary to effectively and
) 16 efficiently drain existing proration units -~ or to effi-
) 17 ‘ciently drain the Upper Drinkard Gas Zone?
’ 18 A Yes, sir.
19 0 Were Exhibits One through Three prepared
1%_..;'. 20 under your supervision:? |
i‘w“é 21 A Yes, sir, they were.
v 22 MR. CROSS: I move that Exhibits One through
23 Five be admitted,_j Four and‘ Five are the trans_cript and order
- 24 MR. STAMETS: Okay, they will be admitted
% if you'll give me a set.
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- \ 7 .
MR. CROSS: Yes, sir, I have these marked
2 for you.
3 I have no further questions.
4 .
MR. STAMETS: Okay.
5
8 CROSS EXAMINATION
7 BY MR. STAMETS:
) 8 Qo Mr. Kalteyer, I don't recall the administra-
tive procedure. 1Is that limited to the drilling of infill
acs 16
> E 33 gas wells only?
885 n . .
z;:% e A No, sir, it's-limited to-the -second well on
~Pgss 12
2‘55; the unit and we are limited to the -- for one proration unit
;En:: }3 . . . t
:ui.-jg in the gas allowable, is what it amounts to.
<E:d 14 < o f
BNy 1 :
o= Q And I'm not sure I understood that.
"~ A If we have a gas well and an oil well on
16 -
the same unit, we're limitedfhy thergas limit on production
17 8
rate; however, we're given the authority for unorthodox
: 18 _
locations.
19 :
’ 0. Well, have you drilled infill wells both for |
20 ‘ ‘ {
. the gas and for the flooded zone oil production?
T 21 ,
3 A. Yes, sir, we have drilled two infill oil
K 2 _
wells in the area of the original pilot to see how we were
-
23 : ,
_ flooding, and we have drilled some 22 gas wells on the /
i 24
unit.
25 )
0 Are you seeking your order today for both

PNk AR
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gas wells in the Upper Drinkard Zone and for oil wells com-

pleted in the lLower Drinkard Zone?

A —Yes, sir, this was ~- -all we're asking is
a continuation of the\present authority, and this was brough*
about by NGPA certification requiréments, that this be a
finding that this was necessary, and our basis, of course,
was that we did not want to disturb thé waterflood program
and that we'd gone ' to thexextra,expgnse.of drilling addi-
tional wells ndt to disturb the waterflood.

« Q. Was there any evidence at the original
hearing as to the neceséify for the infili’d?illing program
on»oil wells? You've testified here today about the neces-
sity for the Upper Drinkard Zone gas wells; bu£ I don't
recall thaﬁ'there was testimony relative to infill drxilling
in the flooded oil zone.

A Other than it would cause~unortﬁbdox com-
pletions to be placed on production that had not been placed
on production. In our Exhibit One you would see that we've
indicated a number -- well, the complete program there, but
all those wells were not on production at that time.

L MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record a
second.
{(Thereupon a discussion was

had off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: Let's go back on the record.
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1
2 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
3] By MR. CROSS:
. . 1
4
0. Mr. Kalteyer, does Gulf as operatox of the
5 Central Drinkard Unit anticipate drilling wells to the lower
6 oil zone on existing proration units?
> 7 . ) ,
A as 1 understand tentative plans, we will be
8 R P . . . '
drilling infill gas compietions and in the future, after
their depletlon, it will put us 1n position, possibly, to
H 10 - L )
?,EE; change the drainage, OY the devlopment pattern for the oil
08t
z'fg% sone Efrom the 40-acre present development pattern to a 20-
~ Q322 12 , : -
11%%; acre development pattern, to jimprove the f£lood efficiency,
; : ﬂ:: 13
A Er and to recover additional oil.
-d = ) 5
g xQa 14
w3 0. These wells would enable the operator to :
15 . e oeisti " /
more effectively and efficiently drain existing proration
_ 16 .
“{‘ units in the Central Drinkard Unit?
. 17 . .
A ves, sir, it would.
N 18 . Ch .
, MR. CROSS: We will submit additional in-
19 ‘ S
formation to support our position that there is evidence in
RS 20 :
’ ;,:' : the transcript backing up the Commission's finding in its
o JRL :
X 2 Y .
w-:_ oxder that the oil completions were necessary to effectively
» i 22 : '
and efficiently drain existing proration units.
23
- 24
RECROSS EXAMINATION
25 :
BY MR. STAMETS:
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0. Mr..Kalteyer, can you at this point, can
you say that Gulf<will have an infill program and how ex-
tensive it will be in tﬁis -- this waterflood unit?

A No, sir, it's not éhat far along as far as
our plan, and of course, it will have>to be approved by

the unit operators. This has not been approved yet.

0 Can you infiYl drill any oil wells at this
point?

A Yes, sir, we have infill drilled two wells,
~as I mentioned earlier, in the érea of the -- of the pilot

waterfl6od. Those were Wells Nos. 417 and s19. They do not
appear on that plat.

No.1419 was approved as a directional well.
fhe surface location was l63l‘feet from the south line and
260 feet from-the"west line of Section 28, with a bottom
hole location waé projected to be within 100 feet of a point
1335 feet from the south line and --

Q. Whoa, whoa. Let's back up. Let's start
in Section 28, Chuck.

A Okai.

0. Now, which quarter am I located in for the
surface location?

A All right, this would be in -~ the surface
location was in the southwest quarter.

0. Okay, and it's 1631 from the south and how




4

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
3020Plazg Blanca (§06) 471-2462 .

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

S

10
i}
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

2

23
24

25

far from the west?

A 260 feet from thé west line of Section 28.

Q Okay.
A, And it was to be bottomed in Section 29 in

the southeast quarter.

0. Okay,” and then where in the southeast?

A, It was to be bottomed wiﬁhin 100 feet of
a point 1335 feet from the south line and 15 feet from the
east line of Section 29, which would put it -- that would
put it in Unit I,in the southeast corner of Unit I, almost
on a line between those two injection wells, 117 and 123..

Q Okay.

A So in that instance that well was drilled,
targeted to be(@rilled on a prorafion’unit‘ﬁhiCh we had an
injection well on, and not a producer.

Q What kind of a well did you wind up with
there?

A, I don't have those figures, but as I under-
stand it, the water production was fairly high on it,:indi—
cating that during the éilot project this area had been
virtuallj swept in that particular area.

We had no backup for the pilout area and we
felt that the water had moved out of the area abnormally.

0 Okay.

A Then we drillied ---
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Page 18

0 Just a second, Chuck, Lynn has some guestion$§.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. TESCHENDORF:
0. This injection Well No. 117, did it -- was

it ever a producer?

A At one time it was.
0. What kind of a well was it?
A We'd have to search the records. It ap-

parently was a Marathon well and we would have to go into

abandoned.
Q. Do you know about when you started using it : /
as an injection well?
A+ Well, I think it was part of the original
pilot, so that would be back in '62 -- no, in '67.
MR. STAMETS: Go ahead.
A And our ﬁumber 417 was drilled in Section
28 in Unit K on the line drawn betwéen injection well 115
énd 123, That was also on a unit that formeriy had an in-
jection -- or £hat has an injection well on it, rather than
another Drinkard oil producer.
So we actually are attempting to drill our -t
were attempting to drill our infill oil prddﬁcers on injectiﬁn

proration units.
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RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, STAMETS:

0. What kind of a Well did 417 have?

A It was similar to 419, as I understand it-

I do not have those records, but I'd be glad to furnish that
for the record, as to the results of those wells.

o " Does this lead you -~ the results lead you
to believe that/the infill program in the waterflood zone
oguld be effectiver

A Well, this -- this still leaves a question
infoﬁr minds because of the pilot area, that we would not
have a backup~for this injection program, and wé felt'that
the water did move out of that area rather. than be retained
and be a more efficient flood at the time. I'l1l be glad to
supply that test data.

‘MR. STAMETS: Let's go off the record again.
(Thereupon a diséusSion was
had off the record.)

MR. STAMETS: Back on the record.

“}

Are there any other guestions of Mr. Kalteyer
He may be excused.

Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisemént.

(Hearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIVFICATE

I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Court Reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the for‘egoing and attached Transcript of

Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported

by we; that said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my

ability, knowledge, and.skill, from my nochtes taken at the
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time of the hearing. f
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MR. STAMETS: We'll call last Case Number
2 6500. |
3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Gulf 0il Corpox-
ation for approval of ipfill drilling, Lea County, New
5 Mexico.

And this case haé been continued and re-

advert;sed.
8 MR. STAMETS: The case was originally heard
at the Examiner Heafing one month ago. Is there any addi-

0| itional testimony in this case today?

n The record in that case on that date will

. SALLY WALTON BOYD

12 stand.

13

If there is nothing further, the hearing /
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Fxaminer Hearing ~ Wednesday - April 25,71979 ' bocket No. 16-79

CASE 6492: (Continued from March 28, 1979, Examiner Nearing)
Applicuation of Yates Poetroleum Covporation for compulsory pooling, bddy County, New Mexico.
Applicaat, in the above-styled cause, scceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Sar
Andres forcation underlving the NE/4 M3/4 of Scction 13, Township 17 South, Ranpe 25 Fast, Eddy E
_County, New Mexico, to:be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Also
to be considered will be the cost of drilling aud completing said well and the allocation of the
cost thercof as well as actual opexatlng costs and charges for supervision. Also te be considered
will be the designation of applicant as operator of the vell and a charge for risk involved in
L drilling said well.

CASE 6302: (Continucd from April 11; 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Stevens Oil Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, sceks an order poolinp all nineral interests in the San Andres formation

underlying the SW/4 SW/4 =f Section 30, Township & Scuth, Range 29 East, Chaves County, YNew Mexico,

to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard-location thereon. Also to be considered will
- be the cost of 'drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the ¢ost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk irvolved in drilling said well.

: e
"CASE 6500: (Continued and Readvertised) :
T s
Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks a finding that the Division waived existing well-
spacing requirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain those portions of the proration units in the Central Drinkard Unit located in
_Sections 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33, Township 21 South, hange 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, which
could nct bL s0 dralncd by the exlstxng vells, A R )

CASE 6501: (Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Delta Drilling: Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, {
. in the above-styled cause, secks authority to re~enter the Williamson State Unit Well No, 1, the :
surface location of which is 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 30, Township 16 . )
South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and directiomally drill said well in such 2 manner
as to bottom it in the Morrow formation within 100 feet of a point 1980 feet from the North and East /
- oL lines of said Section 30, the N/2 of the section to be dedicated to the well,
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Docket No. 17-79

DOCKET: COMMISSTON HEARING ~ MONDAY - APRIL 30, 1979

e o : = OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - ¢ A.M. - ROOM"205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA ¥E, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6533: Applicition of El Paso Natural Gas Company:for the amendment of Orders Nos. R-1670 and R-1670-C,
Basin-Dakota Poel, San Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, scéks the amendment of Orders Nos. R-1670 and R-1670-C, Basin-Dakota Pool, San Juan and Rio
Arriba Counties, New Mexico, to permit the optional drilling and production of a sccond well on
proration units in said pool, to establish well lecation requirements, and to provide that the
deliverabilities of both wells on the unit would be additive for allowable purposes.

L
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Dockets tos,
heaving nust be filed at teast 22 days in advance of hearing date,

Docket No. 16-79

18--79 and 20-79 are teatatively set for hearing on Moy 9 and 23, 1979. Applications for

BOCKET: | EXAMINER MEARTNG - KEDRESDAY -~ APRIL, 25,1979
9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SARTA FL, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard lLefore Hichardi?j?ﬁhnets, Exglﬁncr, or Daniel S. NuLter,-Rllernatc Exi

CASE_6525:

CASE_6526:

CASE 6527:

CASE 6528:

CASE 6529:

CASE 6530:

CASE 6531:

CASE 6532:

. CASE 6072:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own wotion to amend the
Special Rules for the Tubb Gas Pool it Lea County, New Mexico, to provide for the classification of
wells as 0il wells and gas wells on the basis of gas-oil ratios rather than on the basis of liquid
gravity as at present.

In the matter of tbe hearing called by the 0il Consevvation Division on its own motion to consider

a procedite for the adoption of findings, when applicable and pursvant to the Federal Natural Gas
Policy Act, that another well is unecessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of its
proration unit which cannot be so drained by any existing well, and that existing well spacing
requirements are waived. The proposed procedurc would provide a systen whereby such findings could
be issued administratively without the necessity for public hearing.

Application of Tenneco 0il Company for two non~standard oil proration units, fea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of two §0-acre non-standard oil proration units,
the first couwprising the N/2 NW/4, the other the N/2 NE/4, of Section 12, Township 9 South, Range 34
East, Vada-Pennsylvanian Fool, Lea County, New Mexico, said units to be dedicated to applicanr s
Ward Insall Wells Nos. 1 and 2, respect1ve1y located in Units D and A of said Section 12.

Mexico. Appllcant, in the above—Qtyled cause, seeks approval f01 an unorthodox Morrow test well
location to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 10, Township 21 Scuth,
Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 10 to be dedicated to thue well.

Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennqyl—
vanian forpation underlying the S/2 of Section 22, Township. 23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County,
New Mexico, to be dedicated to its Brantley Gas Com. Well Ro. i located in Unit K of said Section
22, Also to be considered will bé the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk
involved 'in drilling said well.

Application of Amoco Production Cempany for unorthodox gas well locations, tempurary injection of
produced gas, and to vent gas, Union and Harding Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox locations in the Tubb formation of its State F1

Well No. 3, located 1315 feet from the South line and 1380 feet from the East line of Section 36,
Township 20 North, Range 34 East, Union County, and its Heimann Well No: 5, located 660 feet from
the South line and 1315 feet from the West line of Section 3, Township 19 Noxth, Range 33 East,
Harding County. Applicant further seeks authority to conduct pressure interference tests, including
authority to vent gas produced from the State FI Well No. 1 for a period not to exceed 45 days and
to inject produced gas into its Heimann Well No. 4 located in Unit K of Section 34, Township 20
North, Range 33 East, for a period ndt to exceed six months,

Application of Getty 0il Company for an unorthedox gas well location and simultaneous dedication,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to simultaneously

‘dedicate its Baker B Well No. 6 at an uvorthodox lacation 510 feet from the South and West lines

of Section 10, Towmship 22 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico, and its Baker B Well No.
15 located in Unit L of said Section 10, the current unit well, to the existing proration unit,

Application of Northwest Production Corporation for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba Cquhty, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of
Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 117E
Well No. 5 located in Unit M of Section 28, Township 26 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico., ’

(Concfnued from March 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6072 belbg reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5643 which
order created the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool, Tddy County, New Mexico, with provisions for
80-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and shiow cause why the Travis-Upper
Pennsylvanian Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.




m—-

GULF No.7 CARSON EXXON No.20 STATE S

TYPE LOG IN ~ NMOCC TYPE LOG
CENTRAL DRINKARD UNIT

Uosaton ot Wl 1 COMPANY,. 940U CORPRFLO. . g gl g
to. Tenion ™ : X §8 :
' WhL........ 0 Mo SHORL L ’ Location of Wel COMPANY. NARRE, GTh A, WETEIE.. § égeg

RUN NO.u...1.2. kK g i RN - . SR s . gg l

T30 JTRO

PR, SOAUSRAO e
LOCATION: 286a. )33 801K ...

]
UCSTR~(C *owg

. 2 20y LOCATIONSM0L 2 ZB-0TK ... ... )

ey 73

T E

1 coOuNTY. MR s X '

Seeton: 08, 5380 | gyave.. . EWOR... .. E ‘ i !
1!
i

ARNA
v
L L L

} i (5] GQL: . — ! | R ‘ JEL—-”-N ;
| L i s 2 i L :>" 4-@;3
\\ —1— b ‘\ L
b L=+ 1T e — AT AN S S b
} =F ] - : [
\ ST § : -t Y-
B v B P 3 : ‘s; =l ||
- >, \ ; . " —:*S»_T—:_'
EEERSNEEFLABE = _i occ TuBB | SRECILAERSEN
e - S =t
_; ==k +<q B
35 I L
7 i 6«‘"’/!) .
<, B ? g ] &t N . i
e = i [ . S s e w8 I O 9 2 3 <
~] > L =S i s = S
- <+ %= e ol #
- % , : 1 . ] “‘_ -2700 S.L.D. ig;;_ ; ]
B 4 -_—n Jg - <2‘7‘~
N [ s
. i ik A
3 - - 'cﬂ -
¢ I y L 8 ; i QE; /
NS f"i_ ] :_’;“1
B > b —
| = 9. ' e -
‘ p = o \\ 5) g 1 _.:-";
e E> ) ) |~ L~ il g
; al: I ERH =L | TR
- " JeB3d =5 | 1 T¢25:¢ -+
G AT $TI5t DRINKARD TOP s = I =
i .

1 N
ha=SVahi
L
1l
N~
7~
v
\.
Y
\

bt= > g =
’ e o 2 leBa3" ¥
A 116330 - TOP UNITIZED =
INTERVAL |

-
=4
: .
= " -—
g
>

I

= 4

i
S
X
N
R
=
=

B EARN

T

IS D SN . [ .

| lelod | ] BRI

BASE UNITIZEQ —i-3 gi SRR ST =
' INTERVAL OIL CONSE~YATION DIVISION

EXHIBIT NO. 3
CASE NO. A7

Submitted by __ (S /(1= e

EXHIBIT 3 Hearing Date . F~2&-7Y
; : TYPE LOG SEGTION-
Lo CENTRAL DRINKARD UNIT
"LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CASE NO. 5474
MAY 14,1975

PROPOSED COU UNITIZED INTERVAL
L

——aclll
V b
!
|
[7e}
A
‘\l\"\
/
Y
|
A ]
!
]

.

Id

y

a4
{

=

Vi
1

GULF OIL CO.-U.s. MIDLAND DISTRICT l




CASE §474

to SUA0 feat in the Nrinkard enas interval, This will
nlace two Drinkard nroducers on nroduction on the same

Torty acre nroratlion unita which are located only ilo,¢

feat anart. Approval for these unorthodox well locations
"in the Central Drinkard YUnit are hersbv requested.
O W11l additional unorthodox well locations ba

necessary Tor develovment of the Drinkard sas %one under

the Central Drinkard Unit?

! A Yes, 2ir, thev will, As stated earliier, %he ' i

ouerators nrovnose Lo develon the ~as completions alone :

the boundaries of the north, south, and east vortion of
the Central Drinkard Unit for Drinkard eas zone production. ?
;; ST Tn keenine with our nlan to not disturb the efficiencv of o /

the Drinkard waterflood; no =as zone wells will be com-

Q..

s nleted nn anyv forty acre Injection traect nor will we use

any lection well as a dual mas producer and iniector. :

5
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:- ' BEFORE THE OIL, COHRSERVATION COWIMISSION -

Yo ~ OF THE STATE OR~NEW--MRXT O~ s cxmrmnm
{ il BEHDR AMAINER STAMETS

: ’ OmCOh?LVAHONlﬁWHON :
i i IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING £y H%n'hK) S ;
CALLED BY TIHE OIL CONSERVATION —— é :
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR CASE NO. _ “m““*“m_“um, %
DL I“ - 5 \ H ;
THE PURPOSE OFF CONSIDERING Subrmitted by »<;u[£j 5
{ :
| Hemlm)DmQASr NO. 5474 }4% 07 !
: - OYdéxr No. R—5030 {
§ )

APPLICATION OF GULF OIL COMPANY
FOR TWO NON-STANDARD LOCATIONS
AND THE AMENDMENT OF ORDERS
NOS. R-2904 AND R-2909, LEA

. : COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

.

ORDER OF THE COMI'IISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

T I e schetnbo N Fod

This cause came on for hearingAat 9 a.m, on May- 14, 1975,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this  22nd, day of May, 1975, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being

fully advised in the premises,

o2 d S Mmoo

PR ad

B FINDS:

-

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

; (2) That Gulf 0il Company is the operator of the Central
¥ Drinkard Unit, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, which

) unit is governed by the Central Drinkard Unit Agreement which
R was approved by the Commission by Order No. R-2904, dated May
6, 1965.

P N P i T

T e S N T

(3) That pursuant to Commission Order No. R-2909, dated
May 10, 1965, and certain other orders, the applicant is.con-
ducting secondary recovery operations within said Central
Drinkard Unit Area.

oot FAAR A A N A A A

-

. % : (4) That the unitized interval for said Central Drinkard

o] g
X Unit Area was defined in the original Central Drinkard Unit
. Agreement as being from 6440 feet to 6590 feet as found on the
- : ) log of the Gulf 0il Corporation J. N. Carson Well No.'7,

O T

located 810 feet from the North line and 2180 feet from the East
: line of Section 33, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
g Lea County, New Mexico.
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(5) That the applicant seeks the amendment of the Central
Drinkard Unit Agreemént to change the unitized interval for
said Central Drinkard Unit Area to he from 6330 feet to 6590
feet as found on the log of the aforesaid J. N. Carson Well Ho. 7.

(6) That the applicant further seeks approval for the
unorthodox location of two wells in the Drinkard Pool underlyirg
said Central Drinkard Unit, said wells being Unit Vell No, 101
located 554 feet from the North line and 766 feet from the East
line, and Unit Well No. 401 located 660 feet from the North
line and 660 feet from the East line, both in Section 28, Town-
ship 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM.

(7) That the applicant further seeks the amendment of
Ordexy No. R-2909, which authorized the secondary recovery project
in said Central Drinkard Unit Area, to provide for the administra-—
tive approval of additional wells at unorthodox locations in
said unit area.

interval of the Central Drinkard Unit, the location of the

two wells described in Finding No. (6} above, and the establish-
ment of the administrative procedure described in Finding No.

(7) above is occasioned by development of the Upper Drinkard

gas pay in wells offsetting the Central Drinkard Unit Area.

(9) That to protect the said unit area from drainage by
offsetting wells, the applicant, as unit operator, must complete
e : gas wells in the Upper Drinkard gas pay on the same 4C-acre
: ‘ tract as existing wells in the Lower Drinkard oil pay which
are part of the Lower Drinkard Waterflood Project. ;
(10) That approval of the amendment of the vertical limits
of the unitized interval of the Central Drinkard Unit, the two
_ » ahove~described non-standard locations, and the aforesaid
~ _ administrative procedurc is in the interest of the protection
: of correlative rights and the prevention of waste, and should
be approved, provided that the gas production from any 40-acre
tract should be limited to top unit allowable for the Drinkard
Pool times the limiting gas-oil ratio for the pool.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

: (1) That the vertical limits of the unitized interval of

- : ' the Central Drinkard Unit Area are hereby amended tec be from
6330 feet to 6590 feet as found on the log of the Gulf 0il
Corporation J. N. Carson Well No. 7, located 810 feet fiom the
North line and 2180 feet from the East line of Section 33,
Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,
subject to like approval by the Commissioner of Public Lands
for the State of Kew Mexico.

(8) _That the necessity for the amendment Sf the unitized =
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(2) That the applicant, Gulf Oil Company, is hereby

authorized to complete the following wells in the Drinkard Pool
at the following non-standard locations in Section 28, Township
21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico:

Central Drinkard Unit Well No. 101, located 554 feet
from the North line and 766 feet from the East line; and

Central Drinkard Unit Well No. 401, located 660 feet
from the North line and 660 feet from the East line.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the 40-~acre tract upon which said

wells are located shall have a limited casinghead gas allowable
determined by multiplying top unit allowable for the Drinkard
Pool by the gas-oil ratio limitation for said pool.

(3) That Order (1) of Commission Order No. R-2809, ‘is

" hereby amended by the addition of the following:

“PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the Secretary~D1rector of

additional produc1ng wells and 1njectlon”wells at-

orthodox and unorthodox locations within the boundarlesw'--

of the Central Drinkard Unit Area as may be necessary
to complete an efficient production and injection
pattern, and to protect the Gnit from drainage,
provided said wells are drilled no closer than 330
feet to the outer boundary of the unit area nor
closer than 10 feet to any quarter-quarter section

or subdivision inner boundary, and provided further,
that no 40-acre tract shall be permitted to produce
more gas than the amount obtained by multlplylng

top unit allowable for the Drinkard Pool by the
limiting gas-o0il rxatio for the pool. To obtain

such admlnlstratlve approval, the unit operator shall
file proper application with the Commission, which
application, if it seeks to convert additional wells
to injection or to drill additional production or
injection wells, shall include the following:

(1) A plat showing the location of the proposed
well, all wells within the project area, and offset

‘operators, and locating wells which offset the project

area.

{2) A schematic draw1ng of the proposed 1njectlon
well which fully describes the casing, tubing, per-
forated 1nterval, and depth.

(3) A letter stating that all offset operators
to the proposed well have been furnished a complete
copy of the application and the date cof notification.
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: Order No. R-~-5030 R
The Secrchary-Director may approve the proposed well ﬁ

if, within 29 days after receiving the application, no i

objection to the proposal is received. The Secretary- N

Director may grant immediate approval, provided waivers i

( of objection are received from all offset operators." 1

3 - ) S‘.[

o ‘ (4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the |

L entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.y%

‘ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein- é

; o above designated. ;

L o 4 STATE OF NEW MEXICO b
: OIL, CONSERVATION COMMISSION
| LET s *
_ : ' I1./R. TRUJILLO, Chairman i

LA ot A e
A. L. PORTER, Jr., Memyér & Secretary
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING: .

CASE NO. 6500

Order No. -

APPLICATION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION
FOR APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

"“fhis cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on  March 28

19 79 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _Richard L. Stam

NOW, on this day of , 1979 , the

Division Director, having cohsidered the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises, |

FINDS:

{1} That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Gulf 0il Corporation, seeks a finding
that the Division waived existing well-spacing requirements and

found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to
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effectively and efficiently drain those portions of the proration
units in the Central Drinkard Unit located in Sections 28, 29,
32 and 33, Township 21 south, Range 37 East, Lea County, New

Mexico, which could not be so drained by the existing wells.
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Dockets Nos, 14-79 and 15-79 are tentatively set for hearing on Ap§11 11 and 18,

Docket No. 13-79

1979. Applications for

hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOéKET:

EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY - MARCH 28, 1979

9 A.M. - OLl, CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The fol]owing cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examiner, or Daniel S, Nutter, Alternate Examiner:

/—"' CASB 6500:
¢ LaAsk 6500

CASE 6501:-

CASE 6502:

CASE 6503:

CASE 6504:

CASE 6505:

CASE 6506:

CASE 6507:

CASE 6508:

Application of Gulf 01l Corporation for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a finding that the Division waived existing well-spacing

““tequirements and found that the drilling of additional wells was necessary to effectively and effi-

ciently drain those portions of the proration units in the Central Drinkard Unit located in Scetions
28, 29, 32-and 33, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County. New Mexico, which could not be so
drained by the existing wells,

Application of Delta Drilling Company for directional drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to re-enter:the Williamson State Unit Well No.
1, the surface location of which is 660 feet from the North and West lines of Section 30, Township
16 South, Range 33 East, Lea County, New Mexicy, and directionally drill said well in such a manner
as to bottom it in the Morrow formation within 100 feet of a point 1980 feef from the North and West
lines of said Section 30, the N/2 of the section to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Stevens 0il Company for conpulsory pooling, Chaves County, New Mexico.’ Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, secks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation
underlying the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 30, Township 8 South, Range 29 East, Chaves County, New Mexico,
to_be dedicated CO a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered will
"""""" d-well-and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision.
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application 6f Sundancé 0il Company for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
San Andres formation through the perforated interval from 4207 feet to 4228 feet in its Cone Federal
Well No. 8 located in Unit P of Section 31, Township 7 South, Range 32 East, Tomahawk-San Andres
Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico,

Application of Phoenix Resources Company’for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for its Buckhornm Canyon Unit Area No. 2, com-
prising 23,005 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Towaship 19 South, Ranges 19 and
20 East, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Application of Doyle Hartman for vertical pool limit redefinition, Lea Lounty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order extending the vertical limits of the Langlie

* Mattix Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, ¢o incluge the lowermost 200 feet of the Seven Rivers forma-

tion and’ the concomitant contraction of the verftical limits of the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the
following described lands in Township 23 South, Range 36 East: Section 35: SW/4, S/2 SE/4, and
NW/4 SEf4; Section 36: W/2 SH/4; and in Township 24 South, Range 36 East: Section 1: NW/4,

S/2 RE/4, and NW/4 NE/4; Section 2: W/2,

Application of Bedford, Inc. for approval of infill drilling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements and a
finding that the drilling of its Ram Well No. 1-A located in Unit € of Section 8, Township 26
North, Range 12 West, WAW-Fruitland Pictured Cliffs Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, is mecessary
to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit which cannot be so drained
by the existing well,

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternative a new
onshore production well determination for its Hanlad State Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Sectiom
2, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico.

i . -
. Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for am unorthodox well location and a non-standard proration

unit, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above—scy’cd cause, secks approval of a 62,75~acre
non-standard gas proration unit comprisitg Lots 1 and 2 of Section 19, Towmship 18 South, Range 29
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to 1its Depco Federal Well No, 1 to be located 330
feet from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of safd Section 19.

Also to be considered will be the “désignation———
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Examiner Hearding -

bocket No.

13-79

CASE 6509:

CASE_6480:

_ CASE 6482:

- CASE 6072:

N
i

i CASE 6510:

f Mexico.
' CASE 6511:

CASE 6512:

v CASE._6513:

CASE 6514:

.

. County. New Mexico,

Wednesday - March 28, 1979

Application of Harvey E. Yates Conpany [or pool creation and special pool rules, FEddy County, New
Mexico. Applicint, in the above-styled cause, sceks an order creating a new gas pool in the Yates
formation for its Depco Federal Hell No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 19, Township 18 South,
Range 29 Yast, Eddy County, New Mexico, and for promulgation of special pool rules, including
provision for 80-acre gas well spacing.

(Continued from Fébruary 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E., Yates Company for an NGPA determination, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the abovi<ttyled cause, seceks a new onshore reservoir or in the alternitive a new
onshdre production well determination for its State 22 Well No. 1 locdted in Unit P of Section 22,
Township 18 South, Range 35 Edst, Queén formation, Lea County, New Mexico.

(Continued'from February 28, 1979, Examiner RHearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an KGPA determination, Lea County,'iew Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservolr or in the alternative a new
onshore production well determination for its Mobil 27 State Well No. 1 located in Unit A of Sec—
tion 27, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, Queen formation, Lea County, New Mexico.

(Continued from March 14, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6072 being reopened pursuantto the provisions 0f Order No. R-5643 which

order created the Travis-Upper Penmnsylvarian Pool, Eddy County, New México, with provisions for 80-
acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why the Travis-Upper Pennsylvanian
Pool should not be developed on 40-acre spac1ng units,

(Contlnued ftom March 14 1979 anminer Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres
formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 13, Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County,

New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to'be drilléd at a standard location thereon. Also to be
considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost
thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will
be the de51gnation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling
said well, .

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well locafion, Eddy County, New
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location for the
Wolfcamp throughk Mississippian formations of its Rio Pecos Federal "KO" Well Ro. 1, to be located
660 feet from the North line and 1300 feet from the East line of Section 28, Township 18 Soufth,
Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 28 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a dual completion and downhole commingling, Eddy
Applicant...in the above-stvled c¢ause, seeks approval for the dual completion
of its Tom Brown "GO" Com. Well No., 1 located in Unit € of Section 22, Township 17 South, Range 26
East, Kennedy rarms rlelu, hady Lounty, New Moxxco, to produce gdS from the Lower Morrow formation
through tubing and to commlngle and produce the Strawn and Upper Morrow zones in the annulus of
said well, :

Application oi Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox lécation of its
Hilljard "BF" Federal Well No. 2, to be located 330 «feet from the North line and 2310 feet from
the West line of Section 14, Township 21 ‘South, Range 22 East, to test the Wolfcamp through
Mississippian formations, Eddy County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 14 to be dedicated to
the well,

Application of Yates Petrolecum Corporation for downhole commingling, Fddy County, New Mexicos
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of Atoka and
forrov production in the wellbore of its Stebbins GQ Fed. Well No. 1 located in Unit B of Section
20, Township 20 South, Range 29 Fast, East Burton Flats Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Appiicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the downhole commingling of North Burton
Flats-Atoka and Fast Burton Flats-Morrow production in the wellbore of its Willismson BC Fed, Well
No. 4 located in Unit K of Section 7, Township 20 South, Range 29-East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
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GEORGE T. HARRIS, UiR.
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FRANK H. ALLEN, JR.
JAMES A. PARKER
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PETER J. ADARG

DALE W. EK

DENNIS . FALK

JOE R. G. FULCHER
ARTHUR D. MELENDRES
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ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

505-243-45H

}imMs J.R.MODRALL
1g34) (1902-1077)
5USTUS T. SEYMOUR
(1907-1985)

-Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Secretary-Director

0il Conservation Division
Department of Energy & Minerals
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexicc 87501

Re: Application of Gulf 0il Corporaticn
' for Approval of Infill Drilling =+
Case No. 6500

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed is Entry of Appearance on behalf of Gulf 0il
Corporation in Case No. 6500, which has been docketed

for the Examiner's Hearing on March 28, 1979.
?ry truly yours,
Jafes E.Sperling

/iev
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Morgan L.;Copeland, w/encl.
Mr. Terry I. Cross, w/encl.

JUDY A. FRY

PAUL M. FiSH

MARK B. THOMPSON I
GEQORGE J. HOPKIMNS
JEFFREY W, LOUBET
RUTH M. SCHIFANI
THOMAS L.JOHNSON
LYNN H. SLADE

ALAN KONRAD
ZACHARY L. MCCORMICK
THURMAN W. MOORE I
CLIFFORD #. ATRINSON
DOUGLAS A. BAKER
DEBORAH J. HERZBERG
SUSAN R.SYOQCHKSTILL

| (EAVAA ??fc) Q\/Q\
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BEFORE THE ‘OIL CONSERVATION DIYISION=- Yep
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STATE OF NEW MEXIGH) i TR 39
7
- QANATION )
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF GULF OIL CORPORATION FOR APPROVAL
OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO Case No. 6500

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE‘

The undersigned, Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk,

of Albuquergue, New Mexico, hereby enter their appearance on

behalf of the applicant, Gulf 0il Corporation, with its house

counsel of Midland, Texas.

MODRALL SPERLING ROEHL HARRIS & SISK

) . By: (IMALA iM (‘/\ﬂ'\/

'

5. Box 2168

1f 0il Corpo

tion

uquerque, New Mexico 87103

Telephone: (505) 243-4511

s E;SperlinEL Attornelys for




GulF Ofl Exvloraiion wnd Produsiion Coimpany

R. €. Gatvin P. O. Drawer 1150

GENERAL MANAGER PPODUCTION March 7 1979 Midland, TX 79702
: /[7y"‘““~“;]%’
";
, 09 ’97 37[
smvr oy Divisyp,
, _ AFe N
: New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals (o 5 o0
; 0il Conservation Division ~
i Post Office Box 2088 (TClJLQ/
A . Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attention: Mr, Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

" This will confirm our request that a hearing be scheduled on your
March 28 Examiners Docket, for the purpose of considering Gulf 0il
Corporatlon s application for a finding that the Division waived
existing well spacing requirements and found that the drilling of
additional infill wells was necessary to effectively and efficiently
drain those portions of the proration units in the Central Drinkard
Unit, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, which could not be so
drained by the then existing-.wells., It is further requested, that a
finding be made that the additional infill wells were necessary to
prevent waste and to protect correlative rights.

Yours very truly,

Cpec S (2.2~

J. M, THACKER
Manager - Operations

CFK:sdn

cc: J. T. Sexton - Hobbs, New Mexico
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"STATE OF NEW MEZXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE ﬁEARING

CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERV
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE O [N:“ ZJ \ff D

CONSIDERING: APp o "zq 7/5%ASE NO. 6500
. A | oI CONSFRVATI Sy RDERNO. L-bord

I
! APPLICATIO\] OF GULF OIL CORPORATION
1{ FOR APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING,

i LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

g’ﬂ O i VI ( )\ H
A . ORDER OF THE DIVISION =

BY THE DIVISION:
This matter came on for hearing at 9:00 a. m., on Mafch 28, ;197 9,

P

at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.. Stamets.

NOW, on this day of , 1979, the Division Director,

haw;ihg considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of
the Examiner, éndbeing fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1) That dﬁe’ public noticve having been given as required by law,
the Division has jurisdiction of fhis cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Gulf Qil Corporation, seeks a dei:e’rmination
pursuant to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Rules, Part 271.305,
that wells drilled to the Upper Drmkard gas zone on the Central Drinkard
Unit, which covers pﬁ'rtions of Sections 28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33, T-21-S,

Driihiavd Pool, ?
R-31-E, NMPM,ALea County, New Mexico, are necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain a portion of the reservoir covered by each of the prora¥
tion units on which these wells have been drilled which cannot be effectively
and efficiently drained by any existing wev11 within such proration units.

(3) That the applicant -wi-Oil-Conposatian, further seecks a unit—wde

mide determination pursuant to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Rules, Part 271,305, that each infill well drilled to the Upper Drinkard gas

B A s




v zone on the Central Drinkard Unit in the future is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain etand-g=s reserves from a portion of the reservoir
covered by the proration unit involved which cannot be effectively and effi-
ciently drained by any existing well within such proration unit.

(4) That the Oil Conservation m after notice and hearmg
at which evidence was presented in Case No. 5474, entered its Order No,
R-5030 on May 22, 1975, expanding the vertical limits of the Central
Drinkard Unit to include the entire Drinkard formation as encountered in
Gulf's J. N. Carson (NCT-A) Well No. 7 frbm 6, 330 feet to JS, _590‘ feet;

granting approval of unorthodox well locations for Central Drinkard Unit

Well Nos. 101 and 401, both wells to be completed on the same forty acre

proration unit;. and amendin

g
administrative approval for future unorthodox well locations.

(5) At the hearing of Case 5474, May 14, 1975, evidence was pre-

sented which established that there is separation between the Upper Drmkard

V{J”ku"er/éol;z Z % /owufz&-»c'_
7ecess Vates Vi Compl¥inlf Sepdzate well bores Yoproduce Beipzerves inthe

gas zone and the dower Drinkard oil zone, and

necessary-inrorder-to-develop-theg
42Fchrm‘/4arc’f«s =

SIS

|
Ao/ |

' din‘& is //é acres.

A
i

ﬂ////Vo /0/ &a,.;/ AD- acre EBRF @

frwe r anéqgo/ @@ /Qﬁcé'«c/? 04 L4/

| 1«/4// -

(é) Thélt the; standardspaCJ.ng unit- in the @EfPend Drinkard

(7) %%’ w,‘P{ P{i COer p /L2 /%31—, ofsa:b/ Z/m'l?/
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bl
() That each Central Drinkard Un1t/\we11 completed in the Wpper

él‘{c/bt_.

Drinkard gas zone Subs‘equent to entry of Order R-5030, and e

ach Central
_ “nkill ¥ ,
Drinkard Umt/\ ellpto completed in the Upper Drinkard gas zone in the

future is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the

reservoir covered by the proration unit on which such well is located

ctively and efficiently drained by any existing well

within that proration unit.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the establishment of a procedure for administrative approv-
Divisior
al for unorthodox producing well locations authorized byjOrder R-5030, and

o4
the unorthodox 1ocat10ns which have been approved pursuant to such p;z)ce— " pr,»/“’"
, f“o e Up
dure be and the same hereby are ratified and confirmed. / s,
AR &.//0/ /g,,m

(2) That the Fatiieation by this Order of infill drillingon thepCentral

_Drinkard Unit is an exception to applicable well spacing requirements and is

necessary to perrit the drairage of a portion of the Upper Drinkard gas zone

covered by t® existing proration units underlying each of the subject Wells

V{m Shcs 2%, 29,30 37,37, o 33 Veomidlo 2/

Mﬁwﬁz/w WHPH, o aw{ s Mo e

whlch cannot effectively and efficiently be drained by any existing wells on

such proration units.

(4) That dach future iffill well approv

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such
further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

de Signated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL, CONSERVATION DIVISION

JOE D, RAMEY
Director
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